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Ladies and Gentlemen:

Amendment #1 is being issued to amend and clarify certain information contained in the
above referenced solicitation. All information contained herein is bindingto all
bidders/Offerors who respond to this solicitation. Specific parts of the solicitation
have been amended. The following changes/additions are listed below; new language has
been underlined and marked in bold and (i.e,word) and language deleted has been
marked with a strikeout (i.e., word).

1. Delete certain languages under page 11:

Bait-Safe Maintenance

The university has installed in-wall “Bait-safe” stations with Glen Dining Hall
surrounding the dish room. These stations must be inspected and baited monthly as
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